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REPORT ON SULLYS HILL PARK, CASA GRANDE RUIN, MUIR
WOODS, PETRIFIED FOREST, AND OTHER NATIONAL MONU-
MENTS TOGETHER WITH LIST OF BIRD RESERVES.

SULLYS HILL PARK.

This reservation, set aside by Executive.proclamation dated June
2, 1904, under the act approved April 27, 1904 (33 Stat., 319), con-
tains about 780 acres. It is located on the south shore of Devils
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Map of Sullys Hill Park.

Lake, N. Dak., having about 2 miles of shore line, with its western
boundary 1 mile east of the Fort Totten Indian School. Inasmuch
as no appropriation has been made for the care and protection of this
reservation, Mr. Charles M. Ziebach, in charge of the Indian indus-
trial school (Fort Totten), has been continued as acting superin-
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tendent, and required to exercise the necessary supervision and con-
trol over the park until appropriation is made therefor by Congress.

The tract is well wooded and has an ample supply of water and
many rugged hills, among which, on the western boundary, lies what
is known as Sullys Hill. In the southwestern part is a small body
of water known as Sweet Water Lake, west of which the surface 1s
generally level and the soil good. The acting superintendent in his
report for 1914 states:

No appropriation has ever been made for the maintenance of this park, and
no improvements have ever been placed in it other than cutting out a few trails
through the timber for roads and cleaning up a small tract near a fresh-water
lake in the park for picnic grounds. Nothing as yet has been done toward
making permanent roads or otherwise beautifying the grounds. The natural
beauties of the park and its popularity as a picnic ground have drawn an aggre-
gate of about 500 people to the place for a short time. A very small portion of
these people have spent a single night in the park, and none, as far as known,
have camped in the park for a longer time.

An appropriation has been made by Congress this year of $5,000 for the
establishment and maintenance of a game preserve in this park, and it is
anticipated that if this is used and a game preserve established therein it will
draw more people to the place and eventually become one of the most attractive
beauty spots in this State. -

There should be some permanent roads built in this park, so as to make it
more accessible to the public. A dock should be built on the lake shore, so
that launches could draw up to it for a landing. The beach offers one of the
best bathing places on Devils Lake. Some bathhouses should be built and other
minor improvements of this character made. A suitable residence should be
constructed for a caretaker, and one employed. :

An appropriation of about $10.000 would improve this park so that it would
be accessible to the public, and would make it one of the most noted resorts
in the State.

CASA GRANDE RUIN.

This reservation is located near Florence, Ariz., about 18 miles
northeast of Casa Grande station, on the Southern Pacific Railway,
and contains about 480 acres. It was set aside by Executive order
dated June 22, 1892, under the act approved March 2, 1889 (25 Stat.,
961). By presidential proclamation of December 10, 1909, the boun-
daries of the reservation were changed by the elimination of 120
acres on which there were no prehistoric ruins and the inclusion of
a tract of 120 acres adjoining the reservation on the east on which
are located important mounds of historic and scientific interest.

Casa Grande is an Indian ruin of undetermined antiquity, which
was discovered in 1694 by Padre Kino, a Jesuit missionary. This
great house is said to be the most important ruin of its type in the
Southwest, and as such it has strong claims for archaological study,
repair, and permanent preservation. It is built of puddled clay
molded into walls and dried in the sun, and is of perishable char-
acter. The main building was originally five or six stories high and
covered a space 59 feet T)_v 43 feet 3 inches. The walls have been
gradually disintegrating, owing to the action of the elements. A
corrugated iron roof has heretofore been erected over this building
to protect it, so far as practicable, from further decay.

Surrounding Casa Grande proper is a rectangular walled inclosure
or “compound,” having an area of about 2 acres. In this inclosure,
which has been called Compound A, excavations conducted under the
Bureau of American Ethnology have resulted in the uncovering of a
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number of buildings or clusters of rooms, and others are known to
exist, but have not been excavated. Two other compounds were dis-
covered and designated, respectively, Compound B and Compound C,
but the latter has not been excavated and is still in the form of a
mound. These three compounds together constitute what is known
as the Casa Grande group of ruins. As a result of this work, con-
ducted under the Bureau of American Ethnology, the points of in-
terest to visitors have been materially augmented. The ground plan

wz;: Reservation bovndary

CASA GRANDE

RU|IN
Secl16
RESERVATION 7

N

% : Z

Casa Grande Ruin Reservation, Ariz., embracing the NW. i, the NE. }, the N. % of
the SW. %, and the N. % of the SE. % of sec. 16, T. 5 8., R. 8 E., Gila and Salt River
meridian ; set aside by Executive order of June 22, 1892, under act of March 2, 1889.

of the ruin was increased by some 58 rooms, a number of plazas and
surrounding walls, making the total number of rooms now open on
the ground floor 100.

Mr. Frank Pinkley, the custodian, who resides on the reservation,
reports the number of visitors during 1914 to have been larger than
for any year during the past 13 years, owing to the ease with which
the ruin can be reached by automobile. No injury has been done dur-
ing the year by vandals, but some erosion is taking place, for which
funds are needed for repair and protective work,
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NATIONAL MONUMENTS AND PRESERVATION OF
AMERICAN ANTIQUITIES.

GENERAL STATEMENT.

By the act approved June 8, 1906, entitled “An act for the preser-
vation of American antiquities,” the President of the United States is
authorized, “in his discretion, to declare by public proclamation his-
toric landmarks, historic and prehistoric structures, and other ohjects
of historic or scientific interest that are situated upon the lands owned
or controlled by the Government of the United States to be national
monuments.” Under such authority the President has created the
following monuments:

National monuments administered by Interior Department.

Name. State. Date. | Area.

!
. Acres.
DI tOWEY s sescssmmnsamins S aie s & S S aa s sy Wyoming............. Sept. 24,1906 1,152

Montezuma Castle........... .. .. ... ... Arizona......

| Dec. 8, 1906 160

Tl MOTT O e eeeee ettt e e e New Mexico.. I P do....... 160
Chico Canyon .. S o | .| Mar. 11,1907 | 120,629
Mur Woods2... R R R S S California. ... ..{ Jan.  9,1908 295
Pinnacles......... e g e ST S s s | e s [: [ TR, ..{ Jan. 16,1908 2,080
POMAOACOIT s vssyewsnin o svsssevpr e E SRR PR SRR Arizona...... --| Sept. 15,1908 10
MO RRDTUWeAD covwamsemsvmmanes ox s s samsnanss s s mes L0y T e .| July 31,1909 115,840
Shoshone Cavern......................o.ooiiiiiiia... Wyoming.... ..| Sept. 21,1909 210
Natural bridgess. . i Utah........ ..| Sept. 25,1909 12,740
Gran Quivira........................... ..| New Mexico. . .. Nov. 1,1909 1160
23 {A'e; PRI, ..| Alaska

‘| Utah

Rainbow Bridge p—
Montana.

Lewis and Clark C:

Colorido s ssavnesass Calorado. May 24,1911 13,883
Petrified forest........ Arizona.. ..| July 31,1911 25,625
NaAVAJO. oo B (R do..... ....| Mar. 14,1912 360
Papago Saguaro. . ... ...oiuiiii e do.eeeeeiiii Jan. 31,1914 2,050

1 Iistimated area.

2 Donated to the United States.

3 Originally set aside by proclamation of Apr. 16,1908, and contained only 120 acres.
4 Within an Indian reservation.

The following regulations for the protection of national monu-
ments were promulgated on November 19, 1910:

1. Fires are absolutely prohibited.

2. No firearms are allowed.

3. No fishing permitted.

4. Flowers, ferns, or shrubs must not be picked, nor may any
damage be done to the trees.

5. Vehicles and horses may be left only at the places designated
for this purpose.

6. Lunches may be eaten only at the spots marked out for such
use, and all refuse and litter must be placed in the receptacles pro-
vided.

7. Pollution of the water in any manner is prohibited; it must be
kept clean enough for drinking purposes.

8. No drinking saloon or barroom will be permitted.

9. Persons rendering themselves obnoxious by disorderly conduct
or bad behavior, or who may violate any of the foregoing rules, will
be summarily removed.
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NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF OFFICERS HAVING SUPERVISION OF NATIONAL MONUMENTS.

George IHayworth, new customhouse building, San Francisco, Cal.:
Muir Woods National Monument, Cal.
Pinnacles National Monument, Cal.
Gratz W. Helm, Federal building, Los Angeles, Cal.:
Montezuma Castle National Monument, Ariz.
Petrified Forest National Monument, Ariz.
Tumacacori National Monument,. Ariz.
Navajo National Monument, Ariz.
Papago Saguaro National Monument, Ariz.
George 1. Hair, Federal building, Salt Lake City, Utah:
Mukuntuweap National Monument, Utah.
Natural Bridges National Monument, Utah.
Rainbow Bridge National Monument, Utah.
Theo N. Espe, Santa Fe, N. Mex.:
El Morro National Monument, N. Mex.
Chaco Canyon National Monument, N. Mex.
Gran Quivira National Monument, N. Mex.!
Ira Lantz, Helena, Mont., Lewis and Clark Cavern National Monument, Mont.
Adelbert Baker, Cheyenne, Wyo.:
Devils Tower National Monument, Wyo.
Shoshone Cavern National Monument, Wyo.
A. Christensen, special agent in charge field service, Alaska (307 Federal build-
ing, Seattle, Wash.), Sitka National Monument, Alaska.

One new monument, the Papago Saguaro National Monument,
under jurisdiction of the Interior Department, was created during
the year, by presidential proclamation of January 81, 1914. A de-
tailed description of the monument appears elsewhere in this report.

The Cabrillo National Monument was created October 14, 1913, at
Point Loma, of a small tract of land containing 21,910 square feet
which lies within the military reservation at Fort Rosecrans, Cal.,
the same being of historic interest because of the discovery of the
territory now partly embraced in the State of California, by Juan
Rodriguez Cabrillo, who at this point first sighted land on Septem-
ber 28, 1542. This monument is under the jurisdiction of the War
Department.

Administrative conditions.—The supervision of these various mon-
uments has, in the absence of any specific appropriation for their
protection and improvement, necessarily been intrusted to the field
officers of the department having charge of the territory in which the
respective monuments are located.

Administrative conditions continue to be unsatisfactory, as no
appropriation of funds has yet been made available for this impor-
tant, protective, and preservative work. Such supervision as has been
possible in the cases of a few monuments only has been wholly inade-
quate and has not prevented vandalism, unauthorized exploitation,
or spoliation of relics found in those prehistoric ruins, whose preser-
vation is contemplated by the passage of the act of June 8, 1906. An
estimate in the sum of $5,000 for protection of these monuments was
submitted last year, but no appropriation was made.

An estimate in similar amount for preservation, development,
administration, and protection of these national monuments was sub-
mitted on December 15, 1913 (through the Secretary of the Treas-

1By arrangement with the Secretary of Agriculture, the districet forester of the Man-
zano National Forest, with headquarters at Albuquerque, N. Mex., has taken charge of
patrol and protection of the Gran Quivira National Monument, as the Interior Depart-
ment has no field officer in the immediate vicinity of the monument.
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ury), by the Department of the Interior to Congress, and is incorpo-
rated in House Document No. 506, Sixty-third Congress, second ses-
sion. This fund is needed, not so much for the purpose of preserving
by restoration the objects reserved in the national monuments as to
prevent the removal of valuable relics and vandalism. Monuments
suffering from these causes should be provided with a custodian or
superintendent, and in this way a small general appropriation can be
made most useful and its expenditure will be wholly in the interest
of the public. The protection and preservation of the national
monuments as public reservations are of great interest and impor-
tance because a great variety of objects, historic, prehistoric, and
scientific in character, are thus preserved for public use intact instead
of being exploited by private individuals for gain and their treasures
scattered. These reserves should be administered in connection with
the national parks, which they strongly resemble. It would be diffi-
cult to define one in terms that would exclude the other. The renewal
of the estimate for a small appropriation has been made for the pur-
pose of keeping this class of reserves intact until such time as Con-
gress shall authorize the creation of some administrative unit which
shall take over both the parks and monuments and administer them
under a general appropriation.

National monuments under other departments—The following na-
tional monuments are not administered by the Secretary of the
Interior:

National monuments administered by the Department of Agriculture.

Name. State. Date. Area.

B Acres.
CIder0ONe s s s vssis i beissins o S50 E00REE S 52537 Californig............. May 6,1907 15,120
Lassen Peak.................. e SimsmnshSin E el do......... B T do....... 11,280
Gila Cliff dwellings. ........... s New Mexico. .. Nov. 16,1907 160
Tont0. e e S Arizona........ Dec. 19,1907 1640

Grand Canyon................ SR — — T . SE— Jan. 11,1908 | ! 806,400
Jewel Cave... -.| South Dakota.. Feb. 17,1908 11,280
Wheeler.... ..| Colorado. 7,1908 300
Oregon Caves. .| Oregon.. 12,1909 480

~| California
Washington. .

Devil Postpile
Mount Olympus

800
. 17,1912 | 1608,480

1 Istimated area.

National monuments administered by the War Department.

|

Name. | State. Date. l Area.
|
‘ Acres.
Big Hole Battle Field....... .. .. ... ... ........... Montana.............. 1June 23,1910 | 5
Cabrillo. . oo e California............. |2 Oct. 14,1913 i 1
1 |
1 Set aside by Execntive order. 2 Set aside by presidential proclamation.

PERMITS FOR ARCHZOLOGICAL EXPLORATION.

The uniform rules and regulations promulgated by the Secretaries
of the Interior, Agriculture, and War, under date of December 28,
1906, to carry into effect the general provisions of the act for the
preservation of American antiquities provide (par. 3) that—

Permits for the excavation of ruins, the excavation of archaeological sites, and
the gathering of objects of antiquity will be granted, by the respective Secre-
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taries having jurisdiction, to reputable museums, universities, colleges, or other
recognized scientific or educational institutions, or to their duly authorized
agents.

Permit was granted by the department on May 11, 1914, to Prof.
Byron Cummings, of the University of Utah, to make examinations
and excavations as continuation of explorations under similar per-
mits granted him by the department on June 26, 1912, and July 11,
1913, within the Navajo National Monument, in the Navajo and Piute
Indian Reservations, and in San Juan County, Utah, as well as on
lands 30 miles northwest of Bluff, Utah.

On May 18, 1914, another permit was granted by the department to
Prof. F. W. Putnam, honorary director of the Peabody Museum,
Harvard University, to make examination and excavation of ruins in
the Chinlee Valley and the tributary canyons which enter it below
the Mexican Water and the canyons heading against the Navajo
Mountain on its east and north sides, on behalf of the Peabody
Museum, as continuation of explorations under a similar permit
granted by the department on June 18, 1913. This locality is in the
vicinity of the Navajo National Monument, and approaches but does
not overlap the region of Prof. Cumming’s explorations.

On June 4, 1914, permit was granted by the department to Prof.
Lull, representing the department of geology of Yale University, to
enter upon the Rosebud Indian Reservation and the Pine Ridge Res-
ervation, in South Dakota, and the Fort Niobrara Abandoned Mili-
tary Reservation, in Nebraska, for the purpose of collecting verte-
brate fossils, specimens of which are to be used in the museums of
Yale University. .

On July 22, 1914, Prof. Livingston Farrand, president of the Uni-
versity of Colorado, was granted a permit by the department to carry
on archaological research in Montezuma and La Plata Counties,
Colo., and in San Juan County, N. Mex., including such parts of the
Ute and Navajo Indian Reservations as lie within those counties, and
to take specimens for the benefit of the University of Colorado.

Permit was issued by the department on July 10, 1914, to Dr. E.
Bonnert, of Dornach-Mulhausen, for removal of not exceeding 500
pounds of silicified wood from the Petrified Forest National Monu-
ment, in Arizona, for presentation to the Geological Institute of
Elsass-Lothringen in Germany.

MUIR WOODS NATIONAL MONUMENT.

On December 31, 1907, the Secretary of the Interior, for and on
behalf of the United States, accepted from William Kent and his
wife, Elizabeth Thatcher Kent, of Chicago, Ili., in accordance with
the act of Congress approved June 8, 1906, entitled “An act for the
preservation of American antiquities,” a deed conveying to the
United States the following-described land, situate in Marin County,
Cal.:

Beginning at a stake, A. 7, driven in the center of the road in Redwood
Cafion and located by the following courses and distances from the point - of
commencement of the tract of land which was conveyed by the Tamalpais Land
and Water Company to William Kent by a deed dated August 29th, 1905, and
recorded in the office of the county recorder of Marin County, California, Book
95 of Deeds, at page 58, to wit: North eighteen degrees thirty-two minutes,
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east two hundred thirty-two and sixty-four hundredths feet, north sixty-six
degrees thirty minutes, west one hundred and sixty-seven and thirty-four
hundredths feet, north eighty-six degrees twenty-five minutes, west ninety-eight
and sixty-two hundredths feet, north seventy degrees no minutes, west two
hundred and forty-one and seven hundredths feet, north fifty-seven degrees
twenty-nine minutes, west one hundred seventy-eight and three-hundredths
feet, north forty-six degrees twenty-two minutes, west two hundred thirty-five
and thirty-nine hundredths feet, and north twenty-four degrees twenty-five
minutes, west two hundred twenty-five and fifty-six hundredths feet; thence
from said stake, A. 7, the point of beginning, south fifty-four degrees nineteen
minutes, west fourteen hundred eighty-two and seven-tenths feet to Station A.
§, from which Station 4 of the survey of the tract of land conveyed to William
Kent as aforesaid bears south fifty-four degrees nineteen minutes, west three

——

)

Muir Woods National Monument, Cal, in T. 1 N.,, R. 6 W., Mount Diablo meridian;
created January 9, 1908,

hundred ten feet distant; thence from said Station A. 8 north forty-seven
degrees thirty minutes, west twenty-six hundred eighty feet; thence due west
six hundred fifty and eight-tenths feet; thence north fifty-two degrees thirty
minutes, west eleven hundred feet; thence north nineteen degrees forty-five
minutes, west ten hundred fifty-eight and four-tenths feet to Station A. 12, from
which Station 16 of the survey of the tract of land conveyed to William Kent
as aforesaid bears south eighty-three degrees forty-two minutes, west three
hundred ten feet distant; thence north eighty-three degrees forty-two minutes,
east thirty-one hundred nine and two-tenths feet; thence north fifty-five degrees
twenty-eight minutes, east fifteen hundred fifty feet to an iron bolt, three-quarters
of an inch in diameter and thirty inches long, Station 14; thence south seven-
teen degrees eighteen minutes, east twenty-eight hundred twenty and nine-tenths
feet; thence south four degrees ten minutes, east nine hundred thirty feet to a
stake, A. 16, drviven in the center of a graded road; and thence south forty-five
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degrees seventeen minutes, west two hundred ninety-eight and five-tenths feet
to said stake A. 7, the place of beginning. Containing an area of two hundred
ninety-five acres, a little more or less.

On January 9, 1908, the President, by virtue of the power and au-
thority vested in him by section 2 of said act, declared, proclaimed,
and set apart the lands described as a “national monument to be
known and recognized as Muir Woods National Monument.” The
Secretary of the Interior had, prior to the date last mentioned, with-
drawn the lands from entry or sale.

On September 10, 1908, the department prescribed regulations as
follows for the government and protection of said monument:

The following rules and regulations for the government of the Muir Woods
National Monument, in the State of California, set aside under the provisions of
the act of Congress approved June 8, 1906, are hereby established and made
public pursuant to the authority conferred by said act:

1. Fires are absolutely prohibited.

2. No firearms allowed.

3. No fishing permitted.

4. Flowers, ferns, or shrubs must not be picked, nor may any damage be done
to the trees.

5. Vehicles and horses may be left only at the places designated for this
yjurpose.

! 6.1 Lunches may be eaten only at the spots marked out for such use, and all
refuse and litter must be placed in the receptacles provided.

7. Pollution of the water in any manner is prohibited. It must be kept clean
enough for drinking purposes.

8. No drinking saloon or barroom will be permitted.

9. Persons rendering themselves obnoxious by disorderly conduct or bad be-
havior, or who may violate any of the foregoing rules, will be summarily
removed.

While the sundry civil act approved May 27, 1908 (35 Stat., 317),
was pending before Congress attention was called to the fact that no
provision was made for the salaries of custodians or for other protec-
tion of national monuments, as recommended in the estimates for
these services, and that the department would be embarrassed in its
efforts to protect monuments from vandalism and unauthorized
exploration or spoliation because of a lack of funds. The depart-
ment had recommended an appropriation of $5,000 for these pur-
poses. No appropriation, however, was made by Congress for the
purpose. On July 11, 1910, Andrew Lind, of California, was ap-
pointed custodian of the Muir Woods National Monument, at a salary
of $900 per annum, payable from the appropriation “ Protection of
public lands and timber,” and he is still in charge.

These lands consist of one of the most noted redwood groves in the
State of California, and were held in private ownership by Mr. Kent.
The tract is of great scientific interest, contains many redwood trees
which have grown to a height of 300 feet and have a diameter at the
butt of 18 feet or more. It is located in a direct line about 7 miles
from San Francisco, Cal., and is in close proximity to a large and
growing suburban population.

In Mr. Lind’s report for the year he states:

During the fiscal year 1914 the amount of $1.516 was expended from the ap-
propriation for “ Protecting public lands, timber, etc., 1914,” on account of the
Muir Woods National Monument, this amount being expended as follows:

For services of staff and assistant__________________________________ $975. 00
For installing telephone line___________ ________ 13.50
For purchase of L00l8uc o —wmun e s s s e e 527. 50
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The special assistant and his assistant have been engaged exclusively in
patrolling the park, enforcing the rules and regulations governing national monu-
ments, and in removing fallen trees, branches, ete., from roads and trails. The
work of removing fallen trees has been more arduous than heretofore on
account of the unusual rainy weather during the past winter.

It is estimated that approximately 30,000 people visited the park during the
year, the reduction in the number of visitors being caused probably by the
forest fire in the vicinity of Muir Woods, which left the surrounding country
in a somewhat desolate condition during the fall of 1913 and the early spring
of 1914.

The roads and trails remain in the same condition as when my report for the
fiscal year 1913 was submitted—fair. The main road needs considerable gravel
filling to make it a good road, but there is no immediate necessity for repairing
same. During the month of July, 1913, the monument was seriously threatened
by a forest fire on Mount Tamalpais. While at that time the soldiers and citi-
zens who were engaged in fighting the fire did considerable back-firing along
the north line, the brush has since grown up, and the fire line on the north line
needs cleaning out at this time. The fire line on the south line and the fire line
running through the monument from north to south, west of center along the
creek, also need cleaning. During the month of October, 1913, the telephone
line from the custodian’s house, near the south boundary, to Muir Inn was
reconstructed at a cost of $13.50.

- During the spring of 1914 the Mill Valley & Mount Tamalpais Scenic Rail-
way was extended to within 500 feet of the monument and Muir Inn was
removed from its old location to the present terminal of the railroad.

It is recommended that the sum of $1,000 be expended for cleaning the exist-
ing fire lines and for the construction of new fire lines along the east and west
boundaries; also new fire lines for a short distance on the north and south
boundaries near the northwest corner and the southwest corner, respectively.
At the time the fire lines were constructed along the north and south boundaries
the exact location of the west boundary of the monument was uncertain; the
mwonument has recently been surveyed by the United States surveyor general
and it now appears that the fire lines along the north and south boundaries do
not extend quite to the west boundary. The fire line along the west boundary
is badly needed for the reason that during the summer, the time of the year
when fires are likely to occur, the prevailing wind direction is from the west
and southwest.

PETRIFIED FOREST OF ARIZONA.

The Petrified Forest of Arizona lies in the area between the Little
Colorado River and the Rio Puerco, 15 miles east of their junction.
This area is of great interest because of the abundance of petrified
coniferous trees, as well as its scenic features. The trees lie scattered
about in great profusion; none, however, stands erect in its original
place of growth, as do many of the petrified trees in the Yellowstone
National Park. The trees probably at one time grew beside an inland
sea ; after falling they became waterlogged, and during decomposition
the cell structure of the wood was entirely replaced by silica derived
from sandstone in the surrounding land. Over a greater part of the
entire area trees lie scattered in all conceivable positions and in frag-
ments of all sizes. The localities where the petrified trees are found
are known as the First Forest, Second Forest, and Rainbow Forest.

The First Forest lies 6 miles south of Adamana, a station on the
Santa Fe Pacific Railway. In this forest there are not as many large
tree trunks as in the other forests, the chief object of interest and
perhaps the most prominent of all the scenic features of the region
being the well-known Natural Bridge, consisting of a great petrified
tree trunk 60 feet long spanning a canyon 45 feet in width, and form-
ing a foot bridge over which anyone may easily pass. The ends of
the tree trunk are embedded in the surrounding sandstone, the canyon
evidently having been formed after the tree had silicified.
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The Second Forest lies about 2} miles south of the First Forest
and contains about 2,000 acres covered with fragments of petrified
wood and tree trunks up to 4 feet in diameter. The wood is all highly
colored and beautiful specimens are in abundance.

The third or Rainbow Forest lies about 13 miles south of Adamana
and 18 miles southeast of Holbrook, Ariz., also on the Santa Fe Rail-
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sees. 3 and 10; T. 16 N, R. 23 L.; secs. 4 to 9 and W, 2 secs. 3 and 10, T. 16 N.

R. 24 E.; secs. 34, 35, 30,”1‘. 17 N., R. 23 I, secs. 3 to 10, 15 to 22, 27 to 33, and W. i'
secs. 2, 11, 14, 23, 26, T. 17 N.,, R. 24 E., Gila and Salt River meridian, containing
40.04 square miles, set aside by proclamation of the President July 31, 1911,

way. In this forest the tree trunks are larger than elsewhere, more
numerous, and less broken. There are in this vicinity several hun-
dred whole trees, some of which are more than 200 feet long, partially
embedded in the ground. The color of the wood is deeper and more
striking than in the other localities. The main traveled road from
Holbrook to St. Johns passes through this forest.

The First and Second Forests are reached by team and wagon from
Adamana. The Third Forest can be reached from Adamana, but it
is a long drive and is seldom made; the better method is by either






